

# HCSA Meeting Minutes

## HCSA Meeting Minutes



### Members Present:

AC  
MI  
12  
RE

| Name & Title  |                                        | Name & Title  |                                 | Name & Title  |                          |
|---------------|----------------------------------------|---------------|---------------------------------|---------------|--------------------------|
| 10/12 & 10/26 | Zach Fuchs<br>President                | 10/12 & 10/26 | Channon Loden<br>Vice President | 10/12 & 10/26 | Nataly Mora<br>Secretary |
| 10/12 & 10/26 | Susan Corless<br>Publicity & Marketing | 10/12 & 10/26 | Cari Avit<br>Historian          | 10/26         | Karen Musa<br>Advisor    |
| 10/12         | Chef Brown<br>Advisor                  | 10/12 & 10/26 | Vincent Cao<br>Treasurer        | 10/12 & 10/26 | Natalie Peake            |
| 10/12 & 10/26 | Jonathan Cao                           | 10/12 & 10/26 | Constance Braswell              | 10/12 & 10/26 | Koby Grace               |
| 10/12 & 10/26 | Caroline Mitchell                      | 10/12 & 10/26 | Janna Doan                      | 10/12 & 10/26 | Alison Idris             |
| 10/12 & 10/26 | Heather Byrd                           | 10/12 & 10/26 | Aamina Masood                   | 10/12         | Sherry Coffman           |
| 10/12         | Teresa Ankton                          | 10/12         | Deba Peterson                   | 10/26         | Sander Wolf              |
| 10/26         | Cynthai Wilson                         | 10/26         | Shirlie Kunimoto                | 10/26         | Lori Fullen              |
| 10/26         | Tricia Wenticek                        | 10/26         | Avi Laker                       | 10/26         | Erich Berkovitz          |
| 10/26         | Christina Trentham                     |               |                                 |               |                          |

Total of 28 members present

### Agenda:

| Agenda Item | Action Discussion | Responsibility |
|-------------|-------------------|----------------|
|-------------|-------------------|----------------|

|                                       | <b>Information</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |             |
|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|
| <b>Meeting Called to order</b>        | HCSA Meeting on the 12 <sup>th</sup> @ 4:06p.m. And on the 26 <sup>th</sup> @ 4:07p.m.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | Zach Fuchs  |
| <b>Review of Minutes</b>              | Nataly Mora Reviewed the September meetings                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | Nataly Mora |
| <b>Review of Financial Statements</b> | Still at \$170                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Vincent Cao |
| <b>HospyAwards</b>                    | ON the 12 <sup>th</sup> Janna (chairperson) spoke about the event being a black tie, 10/22/2010 at the Renaissance Hotel (900 E. Lookout Drive, Richardson TX) and that anyone who volunteered would be helping in any way we could being raffle tickets, runners, ECT. Liability forms and signup sheets were passed around. On the 26 <sup>th</sup> Janna thanked everyone who helped and it was said that if you worked the event to please email you times to <a href="mailto:hcsa@collin.edu">hcsa@collin.edu</a> to get you points. | Janna Doan  |
| <b>Fall Bake Sale</b>                 | Will be on 10/28 <sup>th</sup> 8am -2pm at founder's hall. Points will be given out to those that donate items and those that volunteer to work the tables. Tuesday and Wednesday are drop-off days at the cart next to Sheila's office.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | Zach Fuchs  |
| <b>Chef's Table</b>                   | At Ferraris Italian Villa (14831 Midway Road, Addison TX) on Sunday Nov. 7 <sup>th</sup> at 6p.m. \$30 a ticket CASH Only. Caroline Mitchell has been helping to getting it set up. There will be Chef Demo's and please                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | Zach Fuchs  |

|                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |            |
|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
|                                      | remember that no drinking at the events before, during or after.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |            |
| <b>Gingerbread House Competition</b> | Forms for registration are due on Nov. 17 <sup>th</sup> to Chef Brown or Ms. Sheila with the \$5 fee. There will be a Pastry Buffet. The competition will run from 7p.m. to 8:30p.m. In the library on Dec. 2 <sup>nd</sup> . Flyers were passed around and The Gingerbread House Competition IS an HCSA event and if you are in Chef Browns Advanced Pastry Class you will NOT, and CANNOT receive points. | Zach Fuchs |
| <b>Pie Sale</b>                      | We are slowly getting donations. A list will give to those that want it with all the ingredients that are still needed. Nov. 21 <sup>st</sup> is the Pie Bake day and the 22 <sup>nd</sup> will be the delivery day. Signup sheets are next to the door. Also Pre ordering will be on the 1 <sup>st</sup> and 2 <sup>nd</sup> of Nov. signup sheets for that are also next to the door.                     | Zach Fuchs |
| <b>Treats for Christmas</b>          | December 18 <sup>th</sup> at North Park Mall. This is part of the TCA and will also be an HCSA Event. This is to help out the North Texas Food bank runs from 7am-5pm. More information is to come at the next meeting                                                                                                                                                                                      | Zach Fuchs |
| <b>Future Meetings</b>               | Nov. 9 <sup>th</sup> is Paula Lambert from Mozzarella Co. will be the Guest Speaker and bring in cheese samples. There will not be a meeting on the 23 <sup>rd</sup> of Nov.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | Zach Fuchs |

|                                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                     |
|-----------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| <p><b>Extra Business</b></p>            | <p><b>Caesar Salad Competition</b><br/>(Sunday 10/24): Needs 10 students to help our chefs and extra volunteers to help out. Not an HCSA event. Also Tuesday and Thursday in the afternoon Collin will be baking cookies for the event. Also, <b>Chili Cook off</b> will not be an HCSA event or Collin event this year but It's still a great opportunity to help out, volunteer, network and have a blast.<br/><b>TCA meeting</b> will be on the 2<sup>nd</sup> of Nov. at Milestone ...Susan Corless (PR of HCSA) will be doing a Chef demo at the Jr. Meeting.</p>        | <p>Zach Fuchs</p>                   |
| <p><b>Advisors Speech</b></p>           | <p><b>Ms. Musa-</b> On the 12<sup>th</sup> she said that we are representing Collin and that we need to act professionally and properly at the events. Also, No Drinking is allowed at events. She said on the 26<sup>th</sup> that she got a thank you letter for all those that helped out at the Hopi Award. That will look fabulous on your resumes' and portfolios. And that she is very glad that everyone helped and acted great.<br/><b>Chef Brown-</b> Reminded everyone to enter the Gingerbread House Competition and reminded everyone about the TCA meetings</p> | <p>Ms. Musa and Chef Brown</p>      |
| <p><b>Open Forum</b></p>                | <p>Nothing was said</p>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | <p>Nobody</p>                       |
| <p><b>Meeting called to adjourn</b></p> | <p><b>On the 12<sup>th</sup> at 4:45 and on the 26<sup>th</sup> at 4:25 followed by a Guest Speaker presentation from Addi Goette with Albert Uster Imports.</b></p>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | <p>Zach Fuchs</p>                   |
| <p><b>CHAIRPERSON SIGNATURE:</b></p>    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | <p><b>NEXT MEETING: ON Nov.</b></p> |

|  |  |                                                                                                                                                                     |
|--|--|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
|  |  | <b>9<sup>th</sup> at 4p.m in room U139</b><br><b>Only one meeting will be</b><br><b>done in the month of</b><br><b>November due to the Pie</b><br><b>fundraiser</b> |
|--|--|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|